
 
CLARIFICATION NO. 04 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/CORR-4614/2020  
HIRING OF NDT, MIA, RBI & OTHER INSPECTION & CERTIFICATION SERVICES 

 

Following Clarifications has been made in subject tender: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Bureau Veritas Query OGDCL Reply 

Group A 

1 

Clause # 4.1(iv)(c): 
Regarding OGDCL Clarification No. 1 (Sr. # 3), that Testing of 
electrical, instrumentation and rotary equipment is out of 
the scope of this contract, we understand that module for 
EIRMS is not required in the software to be offered to 
OGDCL. 

Please see clarification NO.1 

2 

Clause # 4.1(v)(b, d & e): 
We understand from these clauses that an interface is 
required (for these activities) to integrate with Maximo or 
any other CMMS System. Normally this is done for a long 
term projects and not for a short term project of 2 Years 
because it will increase cost and will take time for software 
developer to develop interface. Kindly clarify whether it is 
required or not? 
 
Further to above if OGDCL need web based software then 
we understand that there is no need to develop interface. 

 

Please ref: para 4.1 (V) (b, d & e) 
Requirement of software, OGDCL 
is already using Maximo and 
further details available in TORs 
in above mentioned paras. 
 
Web bases software will be 
preferred. 

3 

Clause # 4.2(iii) & Financial Evaluation Criteria (Sr. # 11) 
It is mentioned in Clause # 4.2(iii), that to Carry out RBI 
Assessment of remaining plants (Specially Uch-II, KPD, 
Sinjhoro, Dakhni, Nashpa, and Chanda) which makes it 5 
Plants along with their feeding wells, gathering facilities. But 
as per Financial Evaluation Criteria (Sr. # 11), costing is 
required lump sum for 3 Plants. Kindly clarify. 
 
Further to above, we need total number of 
equipment’s/assets i.e. piping, pipeline, pressure vessels, 
storage tanks of each plant for competitive & accurate 
costing. Otherwise it will be assumption based costing, which 
can go on a higher side. 

Costing will be as per financial 
format of OGDCL’s TOR. 
 
 
 
 
 
We can’t provide you quantified 
number of equipment’s / assets 
piping, pipeline, pressure vessels 
and storage tanks at this time. 
 

4 

Financial Evaluation Criteria (Sr. # 1 to 13) 
We need total number of equipment’s/assets i.e. piping, 
pipeline, pressure vessels, storage tanks for competitive & 
accurate costing. Otherwise it will be assumption based 
costing, which can go on a higher side. 
 
Regarding Financial Evaluation Criteria (Sr. # 10) i.e. Data 
Compilation & review for Other Fields such as Maru-Reti, 
Nur-Bagla, Chaknaurang, Kal, Sadqal, Fimkassar, Rajian etc., 
we need to clear that whether these all fields/plants are 
included or OGDCL requires quote for one of them. The total 
becomes 7 fields against this. 

Estimated quantity / fields is 
already provided in Our TOR’s. 
 
 
 
 
A lumpsum cost is required for all 
mentioned fields. 

5 

Clause # 4.9 
As per this clause, The AIMs contractor shall also be required 
to provide training to nominated company professionals 
through a qualified, certified and well experienced 

Trainer’s qualification shall be as 
per TOR 
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(Preferably north American, western European or Far-
Eastern qualified & Experienced).  
We ned to clear that having north American, western 
European or Far-Eastern qualified & Experienced Trainer is a 
mandatory requirement or can it be replaced by a Trainer 
having middle east and/or local experience and having 
equivalent Qualification, profile & certification.  

6 

Financial Evaluation Criteria (Sr. # 16) 
‘’Prepare QA / QC plans and review PQRS for new fabrication 
works (for pipelines, storage tanks, Pressure Vessels)’’, from 
this we understand that costing is required per each storage 
tank or per each pressure vessel. Kindly clarify for piping 
also, how we will determine its quantity for costing. Will it be 
per tag or per certain minimum length?   
 

The estimated quantity is 
available in financial format of 
OGDCL’s TORs 

7 

Financial Evaluation Criteria (Sr. # 14) 
As per API 579-1/ASME FFS-1, there are three Assessment 
levels of FFS based on criticality i.e. FFS Level-1, 2 & 3. Every 
three levels have different approach and accordingly 
different costing, especially when it comes to cracks 
evaluation we even go for Level-3 Assessment using Finite 
Element Analysis (FEA) Software, which has a higher cost 
than FFS Level 1 & 2 Assessment. 
Kindly clarify above. We suggest to give costing against FFS 
Level-1, 2 & 3 separately to OGDCL.  

 

As per financial format of OGDCL 
TORs please. 

8 

General (Group A) 
Considering above and the extensive scope of work for 
Group A, we need more time for better understanding of 
OGDCL Plants/Assets and consequently for a market 
competitive pricing to better serve OGDCL Technically and 
the same time commercially in the field of AIM. 
For that reason we request OGDCL to extend 15 Days in the 
deadline of tender submission. 

Since services are required 
urgently and an appropriate time 
has already been given for 
preparation, therefore the 
request for bid extension is 
regretted.   

 


